SPSO decision report



Case: 201305305, Scottish Prison Service

Sector: Scottish Government and devolved administration

Subject: accuracy of prisoner record

Outcome: upheld, recommendations

Summary

Mr C, who is a prisoner, told us that the prison did not investigate his complaint appropriately. Mr C had complained that his parole dossier (the documents prepared by the Scottish Prison Service (SPS) for the parole board) contained inaccurate information. In particular, the dossier said that Mr C had assaulted a prison officer, which Mr C said was untrue.

In responding to his complaint, the prison had suggested that the information referred to stemmed from one of two possible incidents. However, when we made enquiries with the SPS, they confirmed that no such incident had taken place and said the inaccurate information was contained within a report prepared by an assessor for another purpose. We upheld Mr C's complaint, because we found that the prison's response to his complaint was inaccurate and misleading.

Recommendations

We recommended that SPS:

apologise to Mr C for failing to adequately investigate the circumstances of his complaint.